NEW = EXICO ENERGY, M. 'ERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Jennifer A. Salisbury Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

June 22, 2000

John H. Hendrix Corporation
P. O. Box 3040
Midland, Texas 79702-3040

Attention: Ronnie H. Westbrook
Vice-President

Re:  Administrative application for an unorthodox Blinebry infill gas well location
within an existing standard 160-acre gas spacing and proration unit
comprising the NW/4 of section 12, Township 22 South, Range 37 East,
NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, for the Elliott "B-12" Well No. 2 (API No.
30-025-25137), located 567 feet from the North line and 467 feet from the
West line (Unit D) of Section 12.

Dear Mr. Westbrook:

In order to complete my review of the subject application please provide me a detailed
wellbore schematic of this well's current and proposed completion.

Thank you.

Sincerely, / 7

LA

-

Michael E. Stogner
Chief Hearing Officer/Engineer

cc: New Mexico Oil Conservation Division - Hobbs
U. S. Bureau of Land Management - Roswell
William F. Carr, Legal Counsel for John H. Hendrix Corporation - Santa Fe
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